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MARY MCNAMARA, PRINCIPAL

®Omaha, Nehraska

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Rirector .of Pkyqical Education
“University of Kensa

Lawrence, Kansau.

Dear Dr. Allen:

Superintendent Leon Smith has made reser-
O

vations for your room at the Fontenelle Hotel.
The room will e avallsble for you at any time
you arrive.

I shall have at - -least ten boys dressed for

basketball work ready for you at the gentral
High oSchool gym Friday morning at nine-thirty.

The arternoon program will be held at the
Joselvm lMemorial Auditorium whiech is located
just crohs the sgtreet from the Central High
~Chool.

I shall plan on meeting you at the Central

High ochool gvmnasium at nine-thirty Friday.
morning October twenty —eighth.

Cordially yours,

D

Director of PF“s. vl s

Benson High School
Onmaha,Nebrasks.




